
  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

From: Allie Dunn
To:
Subject: CM: Response to request for information re Code of Conduct complaints
Date: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 9:20:00 am
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 9 August 2024 for information regarding the
number of Code of Conduct complaints in the past two financial years and the costs of
investigating and resolving those complaints.  
The information you have requested is as follows.
In the past two financial years there has been one code of conduct complaint. This complaint
was investigated and upheld.  The total of cost of investigating and resolving this complaint was
$12,267.67 excl GST.
Ngā mihi
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager - Democracy Services

Strategy & Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua
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Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626
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This email and any attachments is intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.

If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

 

 
From:  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 3:39 PM
Subject: LGOIMA request: Code of Conduct complaints
 

 

Kia ora,
 
Under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act, I would like to please
request the following, broken down by the past two financial years (2022/23 and 2023/24):



The total number of Code of Conduct complaints received regarding elected members in
each of the past two financial years
The number of Code of Conduct complaints which were upheld in each of those financial
years
The total cost of investigating and resolving Code of Conduct complaints in each of those
two financial years

Ngā mihi,
 




